AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS OF THE SAN GORGONIO MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE I. PURPOSES	1
Section 1. Specific Purposes.	1
Section 2. Public Body.	1
ARTICLE II. ORGANIZATION	1
Section 1. Name.	1
Section 2. Principle Office.	1
Section 3. Board of Directors.	1
Section 4. Seal.	1
Section 5. District Service Area.	2
ARTICLE III. BOARD OF DIRECTORS	2
Section 1. Number and Qualification.	2
Section 2. Term.	2
Section 3. Electorate.	2
Section 4. Successors.	2
Section 5. Vacancies.	2
Section 6. Quorum.	2
Section 7. Agenda.	2
Section 8. Regular Meetings	2
Section 9. Organizational Meeting.	2
Section 10. Special Meetings.	2
Section 11. Management.	2
Section 12. Sessions of Board Open to Public.	3
Section 13. Adjournment.	3
Section 14. Notice of Adjournment.	3
Section 15. Compensation and Expenses.	3
Section 16. Duties.	3
ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS	4
Section 1. Officers.	
Section 2. Duties of Officers.	
(a) Chair.	4

(b) Vice-Chair.	4
(c) Treasurer.	4 4
(d) Secretary.	4
ARTICLE V. MISCELLANEOUS	4
Section 1. Contracts and How Executed.	4
Section 2. Checks, Drafts, etc.	4
Section 3. Conflict of Interest and Employment Restriction.	4
(a) Prohibited Conflict of Interest. (b) No Employment with District or Hospital. (c) No Significant Financial Interest in Transaction or Contract.	4
(c) No Significant Financial Interest in Transaction or Contract.	
(d) One Year Restriction. (e) Compliance with District's Conflict of Interest Code.	5
(e) Compliance with District's Conflict of Interest Code.	5
ARTICLE VI. COMMITTEES	5
ARTICLE VII. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER	5
ARTICLE VIII. MEDICAL STAFF	6
Section 1. Medical Staff Organization.	
Section 2. Allied Health Professionals.	6
Section 3. Nondiscrimination.	
Section 4. Medical Staff Bylaws.	6
Section 5. Delegation of Authority.	
Section 6. Medical Staff Appointment and Reappointment.	6
Section 7. Corrective Action, Hearings and Appeals.	7
Section 8. Medical Staff Communication.	7
Section 9. Medical Staff Membership and Clinical Privileges.	7
Section 10. Medical Records.	7
ARTICLE VIIIa. QUALITY OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	7
Section 1. Accountability.	
Section 2. Professional Services.	
ARTICLE IX. AMENDMENTS	8
ADTICLE IX. AMELIDITETTS	

AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS

OF THE

SAN GORGONIO MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

ARTICLE I. PURPOSES

Section 1. Specific Purposes. The purposes of this healthcare district shall be:

- (a) To establish and maintain a hospital for the care of persons suffering from illnesses or disabilities which require that the patients receive hospital care.
- (b) To carry on any activities related to health services which, in the opinion of the Board of Directors, may be justified by the facilities, personnel, funds or other requirements that are or can be made available.
- (c) To promote and carry on scientific research related to the care of the sick and injured insofar as, in the opinion of the Board of Directors, such research and education can be carried on in, or in connection with, the hospital.
- (d) To participate, so far as circumstances may warrant, in any activity designed and carried on to promote the general health of the community.

Section 2. Public Body. This district is organized as a public body. No part of its earnings will inure to the benefit of any member, director, officer or individual.

ARTICLE II. ORGANIZATION

- Section 1. Name. The name of this healthcare district shall be "San Gorgonio Memorial Healthcare District".
- Section 2. Principal Office. The function and governance of this District shall be conducted at the principal office of the San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital, which is located at the southeastern corner of Highland Springs Avenue and West Wilson Street in the City of Banning, in the County of Riverside, State of California or such other place or places in the District as the Board of Directors may from time to time designate.
- Section 3. Board of Directors. The administrative powers of this District shall be vested in a Board of Directors of five members who have charge, control and management of the property, affairs and funds of the District and who have the power and authority to perform all acts and functions not inconsistent with these bylaws or with the Healthcare District Laws of the State of California.
- Section 4. Seal. The District shall have a seal which shall be circular in form and have in the perimeter thereof the following inscription:

San Gorgonio Memorial Healthcare District

Organized October 9, 1947

California

Section 5. District Service Area. The District is entirely located in Riverside County and the State of California. Communities serviced are as follows: CALIMESA - CHERRY VALLEY - BANNING - BEAUMONT - CABAZON - WHITEWATER. The present boundary of San Gorgonio Memorial HealthCare District is as shown on attached map.

ARTICLE III. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Section 1. Number and Qualification. There shall be five (5) directors of this District, each of whom shall be a registered voter residing in this District.
- **Section 2. Term.** The term of each Director shall be four (4) years. These terms shall be staggered. In each year divisible by four, two (2) Directors shall be elected for four (4) year terms. In the other even years, three (3) Directors shall be elected for four (4) years.
- **Section 3.** Electorate. Directors shall be elected by the qualified electors of the District. All registered voters residing in the District are qualified electors.
- Section 4. Successors. Directors shall go out of office upon the election and qualification of their successors after each healthcare district general election in even numbered years, as provide by California Health and Safety Code Section 32100.
- Section 5. Vacancies. A vacancy upon the Board can occur upon the happening of any of the events set forth in Government Code Section 1770. Any vacancy shall be filled in accordance with Section 1780 of the Government Code and in accordance with other applicable statutes. Any person appointed to fill such vacancy shall hold office for the unexpired term.
- **Section 6. Quorum.** A quorum for the transaction of business at regular or special meetings shall consist of a majority of the members of the Board of Directors.
- **Section 7. Agenda.** The agenda at any meeting of the Board of Directors shall be as required from time to time by the Local Healthcare District Law.
- Section 8. Regular Meetings. The Board of Directors shall hold regular meetings at such times as may be prescribed from time to time by resolution of the Board of Directors, but not less than ten times annually. Such meetings shall be held on the campus of the San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital or at such other place within the boundaries of the District as may be designated from time to time by the Healthcare District Board of Directors.

Section 9. Organizational Meeting.

- (a) At the first meeting following a regular hospital election, the Board of Directors shall meet for the purpose of organization, including election of officers, committee assignments and the transaction of other necessary business.
- (b) At the regular meeting in January, the Board of Directors shall meet for the purpose of reviewing the Bylaws and updating them as necessary.
- Section 10. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the Chair, or shall be called at the written request of three members of the Board. Written notice of special meetings shall be mailed from a point within the District to each member of the Board at least forty-eight hours before the date of such special meeting. This notice shall state the business to be conducted and no business other than that stated in the notice shall be conducted at such special meeting.
- Section 11. Management. Subject to the limitations of the Local Healthcare District Law, or as the same may hereafter be amended, and subject to the duties of Directors as prescribed by these bylaws, it is the responsibility of the Board of Directors to ensure that any hospital operated by the District is properly managed in accordance with the Health and Safety Code and applicable regulations promulgated thereunder, and to establish policy, maintain quality patient care, and provide for institutional management and planning. The Board of Directors may provide for the management and operation of its hospital

by an independent management company ("Manager") which shall assist the Board of Directors in its duties and responsibilities.

Section 12. Sessions of Board Open to Public. All of the sessions of the Board of Directors, whether regular or special, shall be open to the public, except as authorized by Government Codes 54950 et seq., Health and Safety Code Sections 32106 and 32155, and such additional statutory authority as may exist from time to time relating to public meetings of local health care districts.

Section 13. Adjournment. A quorum of the Directors may adjourn any Directors meeting to meet again at a stated day and hour; provided, however, that in the absence of a quorum those present at any directors meeting, either regular or special, may adjourn from time to time until the time fixed for the next regular meeting of the Board.

Section 14. Notice of Adjournment. Notice of the time and place of holding an adjourned meeting shall be given to absent directors.

Section 15. Compensation and Expenses. The members of the District Board of Directors are entitled to receive amounts per meeting as provided by California Administrative Codes. Such amounts shall not be mandatory and Board Members choosing not to accept compensation may do so. Additionally, each Board member is also entitled to receive reimbursement for expenses incurred in conjunction with educational seminars.

Section 16. Duties. The Board of Directors has the responsibility to establish policy for San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital (the "Hospital") and its business, including, but not limited, to all matters pertaining to the quality of care rendered within the Hospital. The Board of Directors shall exercise this authority in conformity with applicable laws, regulations, and accreditation requirements. In furtherance of the foregoing, the role of the Board of Directors shall be as follows:

- (a) Establish policy for the operation, maintenance and development of the Hospital and its business, including, but not limited to assuring the quality of care within the Hospital.
- (b) Provide for the appointment of a competent and experienced Chief Executive Officer who shall be its direct representative in the management of the Hospital.
- On an annual basis, review the performance of the Chief Executive Officer, unless such Chief Executive Officer is an employee of a Manager for the Hospital, in which case it will review the performance of the Manager.
- (d) Approve an annual operating budget and capital expenditures.
- (e) Approve the strategic plan on an annual basis.
- (f) Review and approve periodic financial statements and other financial matters of the Hospital.
- (g) Assure that adequate revenues are retained by the Hospital and spent appropriately.
- (h) Review and act on financing arrangements recommended by the Chief Executive Officer for the Hospital.
- (i) Review these Bylaws, the Medical Staff Bylaws, and all committees as needed, and approve needed changes.
- (j) Review and, when appropriate, approve policies and procedures to promote care, treatment, and rehabilitation of patients.
- (k) Review and revise, as appropriate, all department and service policies and procedures when warranted and ensure that the Medical Staff participates, as appropriate.
- (I) Act as the final decision-making authority with respect to all matters pertaining to credentialing and privileges. Upon the recommendation and advice of the Medical Staff, the Board shall appoint members of

the Medical Staff and grant such privileges as may, in their judgment, be warranted by the experience and training of the applicant.

ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers. The officers of the Board of Directors shall be a Chair, a Vice Chair, a Secretary, a Treasurer and such other officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. They shall hold office for a period of one year or until their successor shall have been duly elected and qualified. All officers, agents and employees shall be bonded in such amounts as may be determined from time to time by the District Board of Directors.

Section 2. Duties of Officers.

- (a) Chair. The Chair shall call and preside at all meetings and shall be ex-officio, a member of all committees.
- **Vice Chair.** The Vice Chair shall act as Chair, in the absence of the Chair and when so acting shall have all the power and authority of the Chair.
- (c) Treasurer. The Treasurer's duties shall correspond with those delineated in Section 32127 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California or as the same may hereafter be amended.
- (d) Secretary. The Secretary shall: (i) act as or cause to be provided a Secretary of the Board, (ii) act as or cause to be provided a custodian of all records and reports of the District and of the Board (iii) be responsible for or cause to be maintained the keeping and reporting of adequate records of all transactions and of the minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors. The Secretary shall also be responsible for causing the copying and forwarding to the County Clerk of the disclosure forms required to be filed with the Secretary under the California Political Reform Act.

ARTICLE V. MISCELLANEOUS

- Section 1. Contracts and How Executed. Except as otherwise provided by these bylaws, the Board of Directors may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, to enter into any contract or execute any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the District, and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances; and unless so authorized by the Board of Directors no officer, agent or employee shall have any power or authority to bind the District by any contract or engagement or to pledge its credit or render it liable for any purpose or to any amount.
- Section 2. Checks, Drafts, etc. All checks, drafts or other orders for payment of money, notes or other evidences of indebtedness, issued in the name of or payable to the District, shall be signed or endorsed by such person or persons and in the manner as, from time to time, shall be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Conflict of Interest and Employment Restriction.

- Prohibited Conflict of Interest. Members of the Board of Directors shall not have a prohibited conflict of interest and may not make, participate in making, or in any way use or attempt to use his or her official position to influence a District decision when he or she knows or has reason to know he or she has a disqualifying financial interest. A disqualifying conflict of interest arises when a Director, or his or her immediate family, can reasonably foresee a direct and material monetary gain or suffer any direct and material monetary loss as a result of his or her official activity or on any financial interest described by Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations §18700. A disqualifying conflict does not exist if, as a member of a business profession, occupation or group, a Director accrues no greater of a benefit or detriment than any other Director. As may be permitted by Government Code Sections 1091-1091.5, if a member of the Board of Directors has a disqualifying conflict of interest with certain matters before the Board, such Member shall recuse himself/herself from any discussion on the matter as well as any vote on the matter.
- (b) No Employment with District or Hospital. An employee of the District or the Hospital shall not be sworn into office as an elected or appointed member of the Board unless the elected or appointed member resigns as an employee. If

the elected or appointed member does not resign, the employment shall be deemed automatically terminated upon his or her being sworn into office.

- (c) No Significant Financial Interest in Transaction or Contract. An elected or appointed member of the Board of Directors shall not be sworn into office as long as the member has a significant financial interest in a pending transaction or existing contractual arrangement with the District or the Hospital. A significant financial interest exists where the Director, or his or her immediate family, has a direct and material monetary gain or would suffer direct and material monetary loss as a result of the transaction or contractual arrangement with the District, including any financial interest described by Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations §18700.
- (d) One Year Restriction. A former member of the Board of Directors may not be hired by the District in the capacity of an employee, or have a significant financial interest in any transaction or contractual arrangement with the District for one (1) year after the former member has ceased to be a Director. This prohibition shall not apply to any Director who was at the inception of his or her term of office an employee, or had a significant financial interest with the District and terminated such employment status or such significant financial interest upon the commencement of his or her term.
- (e) Compliance with District's Conflict of Interest Code. Members of the Board of Directors shall comply with the District's Conflict of Interest Code, as it may be amended or supplemented from time to time, applicable provisions of the Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 81000, et seq. Government Code Section 1090 et seq. and other policies adopted by the Board, including but not limited to confidentiality and conflict of interest policies. As required by the foregoing laws, Board members shall file an FPPC Form 700 with the District within 30 days of taking office, annually, and within 30 days of leaving office.

ARTICLE VI. COMMITTEES

The Committees of the Board shall be standing or special. The Chair of each Committee must be a member of the Board of Directors. All Committee appointments shall be made by the Chair of the Board of Directors.

All Standing Committees shall meet annually, unless the specific description of a Standing Committee specifies a different frequency of meeting, or except as a different frequency of meeting is set by the Board of Directors.

Ad hoc committees may be appointed by the Chair with the concurrence of the majority of the Board and in such numbers and for such special tasks as circumstances warrant. Such special Committees shall limit their activities to the accomplishment of the task for which created and appointed, and shall have no power to act except such as is specifically conferred by action of the Board. Upon completion of the tasks for which appointed, each such special committee shall stand discharged.

All appointments to committees shall terminate with the reorganization of the Board of Directors at the organizational meeting held following regular district elections or upon the special election or appointment of any new Board member(s).

ARTICLE VII. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Board of Directors may employ or arrange as part of the services provided by a Manager an experienced Chief Executive Officer ("CEO") approved by the Board of Directors. The CEO shall be the direct executive representative in the management of the Hospital and shall supervise, direct, and control the activities, affairs, and officers of the Hospital. This CEO shall have the necessary authority and shall be held responsible for the administration of the Hospital in all its activities and departments, subject only to such policies as may be adopted, and such orders as may be issued by the Board of Directors or by any of its officers or committees to which it has delegated power for such action. The CEO shall act as the duly authorized administrative representative of the Board of Directors in all matters concerning the Hospital and shall have such other powers and duties as the Board of Directors of these Bylaws may prescribe.

ARTICLE VIII. MEDICAL STAFF

Section 1. Medical Staff Organization. The Board of Directors shall serve as the Governing Body of San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital, and shall cause to be created a self-governing medical staff, to be known as the Medical Staff of San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital. The Medical Staff shall be comprised of all duly licensed physicians and surgeons, podiatrists, dentists, and clinical psychologists who are privileged to attend patients at the Hospital. Membership in this Medical Staff shall be a prerequisite to the exercise of clinical privileges in the Hospital, except as otherwise specifically provided in the San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital Medical Staff Bylaws.

Section 2. Allied Health Professionals. Allied Health Professionals shall not be eligible for Medical Staff membership but may be granted appropriate practice privileges if they meet the eligibility criteria adopted by the Medical Staff and approved by the Board of Directors, as may be set forth in the San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital Medical Staff Bylaws or other Medical Staff or Hospital documents.

Section 3. Nondiscrimination. No applicant to the Medical Staff shall be denied Medical Staff membership on the basis of sex, race, creed, color or national origin, or on the basis of any other criterion lacking professional justification. The Hospital shall not discriminate with respect to staff privileges or the provision of professional services against a licensed clinical psychologist within the scope of his/her licensure, or against a licensed physician and surgeon or podiatrist on the basis of whether the physician and surgeon or podiatrist holds an M.D., D.O. or D.P.M. degree.

Section 4. Medical Staff Bylaws. The Medical Staff shall propose and adopt bylaws, rules, and regulations, which shall be known as the San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital Medical Staff Bylaws ("Medical Staff Bylaws"), and which shall be effective when approved by the Board of Directors. Approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. The Medical Staff Bylaws shall include provisions required by law and regulation, including as required by California Health & Safety Code section 32128, and shall state the purposes, functions and policies by which the Medical Staff exercises its responsibilities. The Medical Staff shall be organized in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws, and shall govern its own affairs, elect its own officers, and conduct meetings in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws.

The Medical Staff shall have the initial responsibility to formulate, adopt and recommend Medical Staff Bylaws to the Board of Directors, and amendments thereto as necessary from time to time. The Board of Directors may request that the Medical Staff adopt specific amendments to the Medical Staff Bylaws, but may not unilaterally amend the Medical Staff Bylaws.

Section 5. Delegation of Authority. The Board of Directors hereby delegates to the Medical Staff the responsibility and authority to investigate and evaluate all matters relating to Medical Staff membership status, clinical privileges, and corrective action, and shall require that the Medical Staff adopt and forward to it specific written recommendations with appropriate supporting documentation that will allow the Board of Directors to take informed action on Medical Staff matters.

If the Medical Staff fails to investigate or take disciplinary action contrary to the weight of evidence, the Board of Directors may, in a manner provided by the Medical Staff Bylaws, direct the Medical Staff to initiate investigation or disciplinary action, but only after consultation with the Medical Staff. The Board of Directors' request for Medical Staff action shall be in writing and shall set forth the basis for the request. If the Medical Staff fails to take action in response to the Board of Directors' directive, the Board of Directors may take corrective action, provided it has first given written notice to the Medical Staff and provided the Board of Directors' action is in accord with the Medical Staff Bylaws.

When no person authorized under the Medical Staff Bylaws is available to summarily suspend or restrict clinical privileges, the Board of Directors, or its designee, may immediately suspend a practitioner's clinical privileges if a failure to summarily suspend those privileges is likely to result in imminent danger to the health of any individual, provided the Board of Directors has, before the suspension, made reasonable attempts to contact the persons authorized by the Medical Staff Bylaws to suspend or restrict privileges. A suspension by the Board of Directors which has not been ratified by the Medical Staff within two working days, excluding weekends and holidays, after the suspension shall terminate automatically.

Section 6. Medical Staff Appointment and Reappointment. The Medical Staff Bylaws shall establish controls to ensure the achievement and maintenance of high standards of professional ethical practices including a provision that all members of the Medical Staff be required to demonstrate their ability to perform surgical and/or other procedures competently

and to the satisfaction of an appropriate committee or committees of the Medical Staff, at the time of original application for appointment to the staff and at least every two years thereafter.

The Medical Staff Bylaws shall specify eligibility for Medical Staff membership and the procedure by which establishment of professional privileges is determined. Medical Staff members shall be appointed initially and reappointed for no more than two years per appointment term. At a minimum, applications for membership shall include complete information regarding the applicant's education, licensure, practice, previous hospital experience, and any unfavorable history regarding licensure or privileges. This information shall be verified by the appropriate individual on behalf of the Medical Staff. The applicant shall agree in writing to follow the Medical Staff Bylaws, and these Bylaws as applicable, and all other policies of the Hospital, upon appointment.

The Medical Staff Bylaws shall provide that all applications be reviewed by the Medical Staff, or a committee or committees thereof, and that the Medical Staff study the qualifications of all applicants in the establishment of professional privileges. Selection shall be based on individual character, competence, training, experience, and judgment. Applications for appointments to the Medical Staff shall be considered in a timely and good faith manner. The Medical Staff shall submit to the Board of Directors recommendations regarding each application.

Final action on all matters relating to Medical Staff membership status, clinical privileges, and corrective action shall be taken by the Board of Directors after considering Medical Staff recommendations, or as otherwise provided in the Medical Staff Bylaws. Medical Staff recommendations shall be considered by the Board, but shall not be binding upon the Board.

- Section 7. Corrective Action, Hearings and Appeals. When an appointment is denied or not renewed or when privileges have been proposed to be reduced, altered, suspended, or terminated, the applicant or Medical Staff member shall have the procedural rights, if applicable, set forth in the Medical Staff Bylaws. With respect to hearings and appeals, inasmuch as Article IX of the Medical Staff Bylaws provides for procedure for hearing and appeals, Article IX of the Medical Staff Bylaws is hereby adopted and by reference incorporated herein as though fully set forth, including any amendments to Article IX as may be made from time to time.
- Section 8. Medical Staff Communication. Communication between the Medical Staff and the Board of Directors is facilitated by the attendance of the Chief of the Medical Staff, or his/her designee, at the regular monthly meetings of the Board of Directors. A member of the Medical Staff who is an elected member of the Board shall not represent the Medical Staff. Communication between the Board of Directors and the Chief of the Medical Staff, or his/her designee, shall include discussion of matters related to the quality of medical care provided to patients of the Hospital, and shall allow for the Chief of the Medical Staff, or his/her designee, on behalf of the Medical Staff, to participate in the development of Hospital policy.
- Section 9. Medical Staff Membership and Clinical Privileges. Each member of the Medical Staff shall have the authority and responsibility for the care of his/her patients, subject to such limitations as contained in these Bylaws, the Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules, policies and procedures, and other Medical Staff documents, and as attached to his/her appointment. Each member of the Medical Staff shall be required to obtain and maintain malpractice insurance as specified in the Medical Staff Bylaws.
- Section 10. Medical Records. All members of the Medical Staff shall be responsible for accurate and complete documentation of the care they provide, so that accurate and complete medical records are prepared and maintained for all patients.

ARTICLE VIIIa. QUALITY OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

- Section 1. Accountability. The Board of Directors is legally responsible for the conduct of the Hospital, and the Medical Staff shall be accountable to the Board of Directors for the quality of professional services provided to patients. To fulfill its responsibilities, the Board of Directors assures:
- (a) Every patient is under the care of a duly licensed doctor of medicine or osteopathy, doctor of podiatric medicine, doctor of dental surgery or dental medicine, or clinical psychologist; provided, however, that a doctor of medicine or osteopathy is responsible for the care of each patient with respect to any medical or psychiatric problem that is not specifically within the scope of practice of a doctor of dental surgery, dental medicine, podiatric medicine, or clinical psychologist.

- (b) Patients are admitted to the Hospital only on the recommendation of a licensed practitioner permitted by the State to admit patients to a hospital.
 - (c) Services performed under a contract are provided in a safe and effective manner.
- (d) Financial oversight and provision of management and administrative assistance, as well as appropriate physical resources and personnel, to meet the needs of patients and support and facilitate the ongoing operations of the Hospital.
 - (e) It participates in planning to meet the health needs of the community.
- (f) All reasonable steps are taken to conform to all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations, including those relating to licensure, fire inspection and other safety measures.
- (g) Such other support as the Board of Directors deems necessary for the preservation and improvement of the quality, safety, and efficiency of patient care.
- Section 2. Professional Services. The Medical Staff shall be self-governing with respect to the professional work performed in the Hospital, and the Medical Staff or one or more committees thereof shall meet periodically to review and analyze at regular intervals the clinical experience of the members of the Medical Staff. Patient medical records shall be the basis for such review and analysis. The Medical Staff shall provide periodic reports to the Board of Directors regarding its review and evaluation of the care provided at the Hospital, including documentation necessary for the Board of Directors to take informed action as appropriate.

ARTICLE IX. AMENDMENTS

The Bylaws may be amended at a regular or special meeting by affirmative vote of a majority of all members of the District Board of Directors.

ARTICLE X. CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I certify that I am the duly elected and acting Secretary of SAN GORGONIO MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE DISTRICT, and that the above Amended and Restated Bylaws, consisting of 11 pages, including this page, are the Bylaws of the San Gorgonio Memorial Healthcare District as adopted by the Healthcare District's Board of Directors on January 2, 2024, and that they have not been amended or modified since that date.

Executed on January 2, 2024, at Banning, California.

Ron Rader, Secretary